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re: your telex no GROC |of dec. 19, 1984 o
dear mr. nicnol,son, ‘ , M
1. thank you for your statement on kryobuLin tim 2 muLtipacks. "
2. we have again discussed the issue of printing a-u.k. g
only 'neutral english’® pack insert and think that the
possibility of claims that may.be made by one or the other.
doctor would not justify the additional costs arising from o
the printing of 2 different neutral engltish pack inserts. mre N
besides we hope that the product License will be granted within ; 5
soon and we will then have to prepare a u.k. pack insert janyway. - = E
since we are free to use any pack insert as Long as the product -
1s onLy sold on a doctor/named.patient basis we would prefer 0
to use our standard neutrat engLish pack insert for ‘the ‘time ce
ffbeing. A S
'kind regards . - : . ' ' ;fﬁ;
mrs. diernhofer/mrs. henninger/nb ‘ N
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